
2015 About the June Harvest

From: tbarthel@clarus-medical.com
To: tom@snakeriverfarmmn.com
Subject: About the June Harvest
Date: Sun, 7 Jun 2015 21:07:57 +0000

 
Dear Customers
If you have ordered June ground beef, June ground bison or June beef by the ¼ you should read this.

1.       June ground beef. 
a.       We will be able to satisfy all your orders for June ground beef.
b.      Harvest will start June 11 and end about June 22nd. 
c.       You will receive and email invoice on the day your animal is harvested.
d.      If you want something other than 1 pound packages you should have already contacted Nancy at 

Quality Meats,  320 968 7218
e.      If you wish bones, liver or kidneys, you should contact Nancy.
2.       Several of you asked for beef by the ¼ in June. I only accept a few orders for ¼s in June. That is because 

it is normally quite difficult to get animals to be in good enough condition for cuts so early in the season.
This year the grass started early and has been excellent. Because of that we have a  couple animals that 
could be harvested for cuts now. If you have ¼ on order for the Fall and would prefer it now, let me 
know. Please keep in mind that I only have a few ¼ s available.  

3.       Ground bison in June. We will harvest one bison for ground meat in June. Several of you have ordered 
June ground bison but depending on the exact final weight of the animal I may be able to fill another 
couple of orders. If you ordered ground bison for the Fall, but would prefer it in June, please let me 
know. I will fill your order if possible. 

4.       Chickens. The first batch of chickens will be processed on June 16. They should be ready for you later 
that week. I will send a message with necessary  details on about the 16th.

5.       Delivery help. I will begin drop –off runs as soon as enough orders are ready to make a trip. WAIT for 
Nancy to call and tell you your order is ready before contacting me about delivery.
 
Email me if you have questions.
Best regards.
Tom
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